
During the Faculty Senate Meeting on Monday, September 8, the Department of 
Languages, Linguistics, and Comparative Literature (LLCL) raised concern that they were 
not consulted about the two new courses (CAI 4223 and CAI 4304) that the EECS 
Department is seeking to create. These two courses were part of the UUPC Consent 
Agenda. 

 

The email thread below shows that after we reached out, the LLCL Department Chair 
circulated our proposed syllabi to the LLCL faculty, and that the faculty and department 
were supportive of our two new courses. 

 

Now that we have the requested approval, are we able to continue moving these two new 
courses forward into the course catalog? 

 

Best, 
Mike 

 

--  

Michael DeGiorgio, Ph.D. 

Associate Chair and Professor 
Department of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science 

Florida Atlantic University 
Boca Raton, FL 33431 USA 

mdegiorg@fau.edu 

http://degiorgiogroup.fau.edu 

 

From: Mehrdad Nojoumian <mnojoumian@fau.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2025 10:57 AM 
To: Eric Berlatsky <eberlats@fau.edu> 
Cc: Michael DeGiorgio <mdegiorg@fau.edu>; Hari Kalva <hkalva@fau.edu> 
Subject: Re: Two New Courses from the College of Eng. and CS 

http://degiorgiogroup.fau.edu/


  

Thank you so much Eric. 

 

Best, 

Mehrdad 

 

--- 

Mehrdad Nojoumian, Associate Professor 

Director of the Privacy, Security & Trust in Autonomy Lab 

Department of Electrical Engineering & Computer Science 

Florida Atlantic University 

777 Glades Rd, EE 429, Boca Raton, FL 33431 

https://faculty.eng.fau.edu/nojoumian/ 

 

From: Eric Berlatsky <eberlats@fau.edu> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2025 10:55 AM 
To: Mehrdad Nojoumian <mnojoumian@fau.edu> 
Cc: Michael DeGiorgio <mdegiorg@fau.edu>; Hari Kalva <hkalva@fau.edu> 
Subject: Re: Two New Courses from the College of Eng. and CS 

  

Dear all, 

 

Languages, Linguistics, and Comparative Lit (LLCL) has, after consultation, no objection to 
the approval of these courses.  My faculty agreed that it would be ideal if LIN 3010 (Intro to 
Linguistics) were a pre-req or co-req for these courses, though they are not demanding it. If 
courses like this, with a Linguistics basis, are to be taught out of ENG and Computer 
Science, it is to be hoped that more collaboration were to exist between our departments 
(such as the forthcoming Computer Science + Linguistics degree). 

 

https://faculty.eng.fau.edu/nojoumian/


Thank you, 

 

 

 

-- 

Eric L. Berlatsky 

Interim Chair, Department of Languages, Linguistics, and Comparative Literature (LLCL) 

Professor, Department of English 

Associate Dean of Graduate Studies 

Dorothy F. Schmidt College of Arts and Letters 

Florida Atlantic University 

561-297-0928 

eberlats@fau.edu 

Mixed-Race Superheroes 

The Real, The True, and The Told: Postmodern Historical Narrative and the Ethics of 
Representation 

Alan Moore: Conversations 

  

From: Eric Berlatsky <eberlats@fau.edu> 
Date: Tuesday, September 9, 2025 at 11:47 AM 
To: Mehrdad Nojoumian <mnojoumian@fau.edu> 
Cc: Michael DeGiorgio <mdegiorg@fau.edu>, Hari Kalva <hkalva@fau.edu> 
Subject: Re: Two New Courses from the College of Eng. and CS 

Hello Mehrdad, et. al., 

 

I have forwarded these (with some explanation) to my Linguistics faculty.  We will know 
soon if there is any objection.  I am not expecting one. 

 

mailto:eberlats@fau.edu
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.rutgersuniversitypress.org%2Fmixed-race-superheroes%2F9781978814592&data=05%7C02%7Cmjenning%40fau.edu%7C57c4318f050341fe56c208ddf099cb22%7C63c3c9c1e824413fb4352f0cabb2828f%7C0%7C0%7C638931265503810872%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=GE60gUpolFnzwDYnjoxWOZ7hzoZsCy6BQqS%2F11qH4SU%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fosupress.blogspot.com%2F2011%2F03%2Fberlatsky-real-true-and-told.html&data=05%7C02%7Cmjenning%40fau.edu%7C57c4318f050341fe56c208ddf099cb22%7C63c3c9c1e824413fb4352f0cabb2828f%7C0%7C0%7C638931265503831407%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=E%2B2CeLne81xQO%2Bxj6ZWpXDrfsPF8EXbtpQod1T%2FZvfE%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fosupress.blogspot.com%2F2011%2F03%2Fberlatsky-real-true-and-told.html&data=05%7C02%7Cmjenning%40fau.edu%7C57c4318f050341fe56c208ddf099cb22%7C63c3c9c1e824413fb4352f0cabb2828f%7C0%7C0%7C638931265503831407%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=E%2B2CeLne81xQO%2Bxj6ZWpXDrfsPF8EXbtpQod1T%2FZvfE%3D&reserved=0
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.upress.state.ms.us%2FBooks%2FA%2FAlan-Moore&data=05%7C02%7Cmjenning%40fau.edu%7C57c4318f050341fe56c208ddf099cb22%7C63c3c9c1e824413fb4352f0cabb2828f%7C0%7C0%7C638931265503847357%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=pKWOAhCE12q9%2BbVYBVsG9PGhG8gzzD22mb%2F0kSoN9hI%3D&reserved=0


Sincerely, 

 

EB 

 

Get Outlook for Mac 

From: Mehrdad Nojoumian <mnojoumian@fau.edu> 
Date: Monday, September 8, 2025 at 3:16 PM 
To: Eric Berlatsky <eberlats@fau.edu> 
Cc: Michael DeGiorgio <mdegiorg@fau.edu>, Hari Kalva <hkalva@fau.edu> 
Subject: Re: Two New Courses from the College of Eng. and CS 

Hi Eric, 

 

Here are 2 links to share with your department: 

 

Https://www.fau.edu/uupc/documents/materials/2025/april-21-2025/cai-4223.pdf 

 

Https://www.fau.edu/uupc/documents/materials/2025/april-21-2025/cai-4304.pdf 

 

Thanks, 

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

https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2FGetOutlookForMac&data=05%7C02%7Cmjenning%40fau.edu%7C57c4318f050341fe56c208ddf099cb22%7C63c3c9c1e824413fb4352f0cabb2828f%7C0%7C0%7C638931265503863165%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=LSSUj%2B1jp46VeLJfX1IQF%2BIjFIlQK7f9kdfjkGgePYo%3D&reserved=0
https://www.fau.edu/uupc/documents/materials/2025/april-21-2025/cai-4223.pdf
https://www.fau.edu/uupc/documents/materials/2025/april-21-2025/cai-4304.pdf


https://faculty.eng.fau.edu/nojoumian/ 

 

From: Eric Berlatsky <eberlats@fau.edu> 
Sent: Monday, September 8, 2025 3:12 PM 
To: Mehrdad Nojoumian <mnojoumian@fau.edu> 
Cc: Michael DeGiorgio <mdegiorg@fau.edu>; Hari Kalva <hkalva@fau.edu> 
Subject: Re: Two New Courses from the College of Eng. and CS 

  

Hello Mehrdad, 

 

Any chance you can send me the proposed syllabi in an email? It’s easier to forward to my 
faculty that way.  I can dig up the links in the Senate Agenda if I must—but if you have them 
easily to hand—I would love it if you email me. 

 

EB 

 

Get Outlook for Mac 

From: Mehrdad Nojoumian <mnojoumian@fau.edu> 
Date: Monday, September 8, 2025 at 2:34 PM 
To: Eric Berlatsky <eberlats@fau.edu> 
Cc: Michael DeGiorgio <mdegiorg@fau.edu>, Hari Kalva <hkalva@fau.edu> 
Subject: Two New Courses from the College of Eng. and CS 

Hi Eric, 

 

Thanks for your feedback during the Senate meeting. You stated that you don't have any 
objections, and I'm assuming that you might have feedback for us. 

 

Could you please reply to this message and confirm if your department doesn't have any 
objections? We would be happy to hear any feedback you might have. 

 

https://faculty.eng.fau.edu/nojoumian/
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2FGetOutlookForMac&data=05%7C02%7Cmjenning%40fau.edu%7C57c4318f050341fe56c208ddf099cb22%7C63c3c9c1e824413fb4352f0cabb2828f%7C0%7C0%7C638931265503879282%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=AkE%2BvWgQm%2BvdV6bC6404LxskOhAFReWMYZMutBxXlF8%3D&reserved=0


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

